Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com=

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 12:28 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto). MT_Claim_5G

Ce: Admin A

Subject: RE: MANDATE REQUEST - Accident between SGL 8351M (TP) & SID 148T (Ol- LONPAC

1TATAT/ANPO0/O1993T ) on 16/06/201T7 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Khanchna
Please proceed.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all §#% lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mallto:khanchna@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 9:30 AM

To: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>

Subject: MANDATE REQUEST - Accident between SGL 8351M (TP) & SID 148T (Ol- LONPAC : 17/17/17/VP00/019537 )
on 16/06/2017

LPC REF: 17/17/17/vPB6/ /819937
LKK REF: CC4/LPC17811961/Gka3qz

Dear Sir/Modaom
wWe reler o the above matier

We have highlighted fo your good office on 20/06/2017 of Third-Party's request to do Direct Setlement with our
Principal, Lonpoc Insurance Bhd

Insured changed lane and collided into TP vehicle left bumper, We opine that BOLA 15 s applicable and
liability s down ogainst Insured,



Summary to offer to third party repairer "KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP" as follows: -

Claimed Revised Amount
Amount
1. Cost of Repadir (w/G5T) g 29463791 % 1.284.00
2. Loss of Rental |5 days x $100) % 500.00 $ 500,00 (5 days x $100)
3. LTA Search Fee $ 535 $ 535
Total | § 3.469.26 S 1,789.35

**4 days recormmendation for repair + | PRS = 5 days
The Is lor r v

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360 | email: Khanchna@I|kkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP

160 SIN MING DRIVE
#05-08 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
TEL : 6456 3715, 6453 6256 FAX : 6455 7754
EMAIL : KUMCHEW1@SINGNET.COM.5G

Our Ref :SGLE3ISIM

12th March 2020

M/s Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGL 8351M & SID 1487 ON 16/06/2017

We act for M/s Shin-Han Limo Services, the owner of motor vehicle SGL 8351M in the
abovementioned matter,

We are instructed that you are the insurer of mator vehicle SID 1487 at the material time. We are
further instructed that the accident was caused by your insured driver's negligence in the driving,
control and/or management of your insured vehicle. As a result of the accident, our clients’ vehicle
was damaged and our clients have been put to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follow: -

1. Cost of repair 51,284.00
2. Rental charge (5100.00 per day for 5 days) $ 500.00(include 1 day to arrange PRI)
3. LTASearch Fee 5 535

Total: - 51,789.35

A copy of each of the following supporting documents is enclosed herewith:-

1) Invoice from Kum Chew Motor Workshop;
2] Rental agreement from Acepac Rental
3) LTA Search Information

Yours Faithfully,



LETTER OF AUTHORITY & INDEMENITY

Kum Chew Motor Workshop
160, Sin Ming Drive #05-08
Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore $75722

2 y P
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLENOSGL 835 1 4 sy SID /%4

AT CLEMEN CEAU AVE NOTTH ON_/€-£-2¢i7.

=
I'We, the owner of vehicle no = 6L 834'M hereby instruct and suthorize you to commence
repairs to the said vehicle.

You are further authorized to appoint solicitors o my/our behalf and give the solicitors full instructions
as if the appointment is made and instructions are given by me/us with respect to the conduct of my/our
claim against the third party driver and/or his insurers including if necessary, to commence legal
procesdings in court in my/our name against the third party.

You have my/our full autharity to instruct my/our salicitors to negotinte a settlement with the third party
and’or his insurers on such terms as you deem fit.

Lipon resolving my/our claim, you are authorized to agree with my/our solicitors on amount of their
professional costs and disbursements for action for me/us and to receive payment of the balance of the
settlement sum on my/our behalf directly into your sccount. In the event that my/our claim or legal suit is
not successfill or is dismissed for whatever reason, U'We understand and agree thit 1/'We shall be personally
liahle 1o bear the legal costs of the third party us well as the professional costs and disbursements of my/our
solicitors notwithstanding that my/our solicitors were appointed by you on my/our behalf

In the event that 1/'We am/are required to attend at my/our solicitor's office

or to attend Court in connection with my/our claim, I/'We shall render full
co-operation.

In the event that my/our claim against the third party and/or his insurers is not successful
or can not be proceeded with and/or if any Judgment or settlement is not honored or
satisfied by the third party, I/'We agree and undertake to pay the full amount of your repair

bill and survey fees and any other expenses reasonably incurred on my/our behall or to pay
you the difference in amount, as the case may be.

I/We undertake to inform you in the event the third party’s insurance company
communicates with me/us directly by telephone or in writing and 1/We further undertake
not to accept any monies or offer of settlement from the third party’s insurers without first
communication with vou. orksH F

I'We irrevocably nuthorize \1& Kepm CHE MURT of the Repairers to sign all discharge voucher/
[nd:lmii[}' forms and all necessary doctuments in connection with and arising out of the claim.
|

I

dayof JUA 39 'T




LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIMNO [ 7/17/17/NVPO0O/O19937
DATE 18 MARCH 2020

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I'We, SHIN-HAN LIMO SERVICES confirmed acceptance from M/s LONPAC
INSURANCE BHD and/or owner of SJD 148T the sum of Singapore Dollar One
Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty Nine and Thirty Five Cents Only ($1,789.35) in full
and final sansfaction, iqudation and discharge of all property losses competent to
me/us upon the said M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD n respect of all property
losses sustained by me/us whether now or hereafter to become manifest, arising either
directly or indirectly from an acaident involving SGL 8351M and SJID 148T on 16
June 2017 along Clemenceau Avenue.

1 /We hereby agree 1o indemnifv and keep indemmfy (LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD / TAN KIM HOCK) against all claims and any claims whatsoever made by
any person/persons on our behalf in respect of the said accident

I/'We further authonze you to pay the above settlement sum directly to KUM CHEW
MOTOR WORKSHOP

I/'We hereby acknowledged that this payment is made on a without admission of
liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action
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Magsesees i)
Signature of vehicle owner/Date

SHIN - HAN dimeo Cefuv! &L
Name of vehicle owner /Date 25 /_‘; / i



KUM CHEW MOTOR WORKSHOP

160, SIN MING DRIVE #05-08
SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722.

Tel No. : 64536256/64563715 Fax No.: 64557754

E-Mail : kumchewi1@singnet.com.sg

GST Reg.No. : MO0367665T Buss. Reg. No. : 52865130K

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD : .
e oo Tax Invoice : TP001899
THE CONCOURSE, SINGAPORE 190555 Date ; 20/03/2020
PRI EMAIL : mi_claim@lonpac.com Vehicle Num. : SGL 8351 M
: Make/Model : TOYOTA ALTIS-2006
Adtardion - Motor Clalm Departmant Chassis/Eng# | MROS3ZEC107130718/3ZZ4600556
Cantact : 62507388 Fax No. : 62062706 Accident Date : 16/06/2017
Claim No. :
Relerence : KC/TPB351/1706-05
Folicy No. :
Amount S5
LUMP SUM REPAIR 1.200.00
SingDollars 1 One Thousand Twa Hundrad Eighty-Four Only
. Total S5 : 1,200.00
7 GST@7% S5 84,00
Amount Due 5% 1,284 00

F

KUM CHEW )aéTc-R WORKSHOP

.




SHIN-HAN LIMO SERVICES — Leasing & Rental Agreement

TERMS & CONDITIONS FOR VEHICLE RENTAL

Shin-Han Limo Services Business Regictration Na. 53315973C (hersinafter called “the Owner”) hereby agrees to
let and the Hirer named herein (thereinafter called “the Hirer™) agress to take on hire the motor vehide
described herein (herein after called “the said vehicle®) subject to the following terms and conditions.

1L The hiring shall commence on the date and at the time specified and shall continue for the period and
end on the date and at the time stated unless extended or as expressly requested by the Hirer.
Nudaman A ol\ladlek LRt -C

Hirer; Nric No.

Redief Driver (if any) E Niric No.

Comi |I“ﬂi‘|_ A%, .-.,'1#?'*-:] .r;l-:“a : oo ww \. (s / months)
MJMMMM“_W_WWM =

z Upon collection of the vehide, the Hirer shall immediately examine the state and conditions of the
vehicle, incduding the paint and body work of the vehide, and shall forthwith notify the Owner of any
damage and / or defects whalsoever to the said vehicle. If the Hirer fails to do so, the Hirer shall be
deemed to have sccepted and agreed that the vehicle is in all respects in a good physical condition,
roadworthy, in a proper and safe working condition and fully equipped with audio equipment. fitting.
accessofies, tools and spare tyre.

3. The said vehicle may only be driven by the Hirer or by person who have been expressly designated and
authorised in the contract. The driver or drivers must be in possession of a valid driving licence and shall
at all times drive the aid vehicle in a careful and skilful manner, observing the traffic regutation and laws
and in the event of any breach thereof, the Hirer shall pay all fines and peralties which may be incured
and shall siso answered all Police and Traffic Court Summonses, Notices and Inquires in connection
therewith. Particular attention is to be accorded to the following:-

2) The car must not be overloaded. At all times the car must be provided with suffident oll, water
and the prescribed tyre pressure.

b] The Hirer shall not drive the said vehide whilst under the influence of intoxdcating liquor or drugs.

€} Itis expressly forbidden to hire the said vehide out to thind persons or to let unauthorised persons
or lesmers to use the said vehide or to permit the said vehide to be used for illegal purposes (for
instance: in connection with theft, drug pedalling or trafficking. smuggling or any other criminal
activities) or the purposed of test or racing. Fallure to comply may entall serious consequences as
the Hirer assumes full responsibility and in the event of the said vehide being seired, confiscated
or forfeited as a resuit thereol, the Hirer shall indemnify the Owmer for all losses incurred induding
the value of the said vehicle.

d) The Hirer and the Driver must be over 23 years of age and be holding a valid licences and have a
minimum of 2 years regular and qualified driving experiencs.

4 The Hirer or Driver shall report all accidents involving the said vehides to the Owner immediately and
also to the police not later than 24 hours after the acdident. The Hirer or Driver shall not admit or
compound any daims either partially or in full. Hirer is to secure the names and addresses of all
witnesses as well as the registration number of all vehicle involved in the accident. All communications
or letters recebved from the police or third parties are to be referred to the Owner immediately. The
Hirer shall not abandon the zaid vehicles without adeguate provisions for safe guarding and securing
the same. Failure to comply with rule 4 will render Hirer liable for all cost and third party daims.
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Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SID148T As At 16 Jun 2017

/ 09:00:00 )

Law Firm Search Detalls

Saarch Reason: Insurance claim in refation to traffic accsden!
Law Firm Case No.: 2017/SGLEISTMISH
Current Ownar Details

Cwmar ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owmar ID: 573009028

Cwmar Mama: TAM Kit HOCK

Registered Address Type: HOB /[ HUDC

E:giremd Block/House 47

Registered Street Mame: BEDOK NORTH AVENUE 2
Registered Unit No.: #0z-m

Registered Building Name: -

Registersd Postal Code: 460417

Current Vehicle Details

Vighicie No.. EJD148T

Make DescriplionModel

HOMNDA / STREAM SUNROOF 1.8L A

Insurance Company Mame: LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Land Transport §Q Authority
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